

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: VA Tech sampling protocol
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 11:28:00 AM

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E.
Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Elmer R. Hess [mailto:ehess@audgen.michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:43 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

Good morning Ms. Liane,

I have secured a direct link to put the information in. This way the information will transfer securely to me. The login information is below. Again, thank you for your assistance. Please let me know when the information is transferred so that I can secure it.

Have a great thanksgiving,

Elmer

Below is the login information for the account.

User ID- odwma15
Password- pw@rtsk2
Network Folder
URL- <https://audgen-ftp.audgen.michigan.gov/thinclient/Login.aspx>

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) [mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

Ok. We can load the documents on a flash drive. Any chance you have one handy?

From: Elmer R. Hess [<mailto:ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

I'm sorry, it's not working... I don't have access to the linked U drive.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) [<mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:09 PM
To: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

Try the link below to the DEQ U drive to see if you have access

<U:\Transfer\FLINT\Attachments Only>

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E.
Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Elmer R. Hess [<mailto:ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

Thank you Liane,

I don't have access to the link. It would not allow me entrance.

Thank you.

Elmer

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) [<mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Elmer R. Hess <ehess@audgen.michigan.gov>
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) <SygoJ@michigan.gov>; Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: VA Tech sampling protocol

As requested, the timeline is attached.

All of the attachments cited in the timeline are available on DEQ's Sharepoint. Do you know if you have access? Please let me know if the following link works for you.